

**JOM/Title VII**  
**Parent Committee Meeting**  
**Minutes**  
**December 15th, 2015**

Bezhigho Asema: It was explained by A.H. that tobacco had been put out for the meeting earlier that day.

MTO: 5:37PM

Attendance: Kathy Hinders, Kim Pipetone, Jared Blanche, Amanda Horton, Violet Burger, Sue Sharon, Genna Christianson,

Staff Reports

Amanda updated the committee as to where the program is with the grant. As of December, the Superior Indian Education Program was registered and their next part of the required paperwork for grant which is the count will open on January 26th.

Budget Update: A budget was provided showing that the funds within JOM are at \$14, 968.00, but until a full committee is in place, a education plan and budget are created, access to funds is limited.

Programming in schools: A.H. and J.B. will continue to co-teach within the mainstream classrooms. A.H. explained that the Indian Education staff would like to be out in all eight schools for normal programming by after winter break. This will include elementary school time during recess, after school programming at SMS, and now Advisory time with students at the high school.

Drum Teacher: A.H. reported that there is currently not a drum teacher, but that she would begin to try and find someone to come and drum with the boys.

Parent/staff/student concerns: As always participation and of course, getting the required forms back in order to complete the grant.

Close Title VII: 6:08pm

**Was not able to open JOM due to their not being a quorum.**

